

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 12:01 PM
To: Mikus, Christopher P (US SSA)
Cc: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: BAE SYSTEMS - Coordination for Experimental STA Frequencies

Chris:

As indicated below, PCIA has completed its coordination procedures with respect to the frequencies under File No. 0449-EX-ST-2004, Call Sign WB9XYR. Accordingly, subject to the issues specified in my e-mail below regarding the exclusion of the frequency 854 MHz and operating only on a 12.5 kHz bandwidth for the frequencies 159.5625, 463.4125 and 468.4125 MHz, BAE SYSTEMS has complied with the conditions specified on the STA Grant and therefore may begin operation under the terms of the STA.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Don Andrew [mailto:Don.Andrew@pcia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 11:55 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: BAE SYSTEMS - Coordination for Experimental STA Frequencies

Jeffrey:

This letter is in reply to confirm that the points stated in your correspondence are correct as stated.

Sincerely,

Don Andrew
Manager,
PCIA Frequency Coordination Services

-----Original Message-----

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 10:08 AM

To: Don Andrew

Subject: RE: BAE SYSTEMS - Coordination for Experimental STA Frequencies

Don:

Pursuant to our conversation this morning, this is to confirm my understanding that PCIA has completed its coordination and notification procedures pursuant to applicable FCC's rules with respect to the frequencies specified in the Experimental Application of BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. (other than the frequency 854 MHz on which the applicant will not be operating) (See File No. 0449-EX-ST-2004, Call Sign WB9XYR).

My further understanding is that coordination was performed with respect to the parameters specified on the STA granted under call sign WB9XYR, except as follows:

- 854 MHz was not included - As we discussed, the applicant will not be operating on that frequency

- The frequencies 159.5625, 463.4125 and 468.4125 MHz were coordinated only with a 12.5 kHz bandwidth (12K5F1E) - As we discussed, the applicant understands that it may not operate these frequencies on a 25 kHz bandwidth.

This is also to confirm that - because these frequencies have already been granted by the FCC's Experimental Licensing Branch - PCIA will not be separately filing its coordination documentation with the FCC as it would normally do for an application to be processed by the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau.

I would greatly appreciate your responding with a reply e-mail confirming that the above is correct, so BAE SYSTEMS can provide such confirmation to the Experimental Licensing Branch.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.

Arent Fox PLLC

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20036-5339

Tel: 202-715-8479

Fax: 202-857-6395

rummelj@arentfox.com

www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error,

please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.